Aaron Stevenson

From: David Wells <dwells@Imoa.org>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 12:16 PM
To: Aaron Stevenson

Cc: David Wells

Subject: Re: FOIA request for records

There will be a fee of $2.00 for your request in electronic form. Please mail you payment to the Lake Monticello
Police Department, Attention FOIA Officer, 855 Jefferson Drive, Palmyra, VA 22963. Once your payment is
received | will send you the requested records.

David R Wells

Director of Public Safety & Chief of Police
Lake Monticello Owners Association

From: Aaron Stevenson <police@eternalvigilance.net>
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2023 1:24 PM

To: David Wells <dwells@Imoa.org>

Subject: RE: FOIA request for records

You don't often get email from police@eternalvigilance.net. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from outside of LMOA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The Virginia Freedom of Information Act requires a response to a request for public records within five working days.
Virginia Code §2.2-3704(B). | have received no response from you. Your response is now overdue. Please respond
immediately.

- Aaron Stevenson

From: Aaron Stevenson <police@eternalvigilance.net>
Sent: Sunday, November 26, 2023 6:07 PM

To: 'dwells@Imoa.org' <dwells@Imoa.org>

Subject: FOIA request for records

Pursuant to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act (Virginia Code §2.2-3700 et seq.), | request the policy manual of the
Lake Monticello Police Department.

If the requested records exist in electronic form, | ask that they be supplied in that format to this e-mail address. | ask
that all fees for this request be waived, because the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and
will contribute significantly to the public's understanding of a law enforcement organization. If you intend to impose any
fees, | ask that you supply a cost estimate prior to the production of any records.

Sincerely,



Aaron Stevenson
Vinton, VA



